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Jogeswar Sahu

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 08 February 2024 10:34
To: Jogeswar Sahu
Cc: Binu Balachandran; Stephen P; Shama Nair; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Capex Purchase
Subject: Re: Comparative - Civil for Delhi T1- International Food Hall

Categories: Jogeshwar

Only 3000 is difference, please close  
 
Regards  
Shadab Sukri 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 10:32:29 AM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon 
Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Comparative - Civil for Delhi T1- International Food Hall  
  
Dear sir, 
  
Please Intercare is not L2 vendor. Kindly mention reason why we go with L2 vendor? 
  
  
Regards, 
Jogeswar 
  
  
  

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 08 February 2024 10:29 
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To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon 
Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Comparative - Civil for Delhi T1- International Food Hall 
  
Dear Jogeswar, 
Please go ahead with intercare  
  
Regards  
Shadab Sukri 
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 10:01:54 AM 
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
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please review final Comparative. 
  

 
  
Regards, 
Jogeswar 
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From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 07 February 2024 23:31 
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
Share final comparative  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 07 February 2024 05:34 PM 
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
  
Please see revised comparative. Intercare is Now L2. Kindly suggest. 
  

 
  
  
Regards, 
Jogeswar 



4

  
  
  

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 05 February 2024 14:44 
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
Please do further negotiation & close with Intercare  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 05 February 2024 09:37 AM 
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
  
Yes, received.  
  
Please find attached comparative with Intercare quotation. 
  
  
Regards, 
Jogeswar 
  
  
  

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 February 2024 19:41 
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
  
Are you received Intercare quote?  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Shadab Sukri  
Sent: 29 January 2024 11:20 AM 
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
  
Why Intercare not quoted any reason ?? 
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 January 2024 11:05 AM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon 
Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Comparative - Civil for Delhi T1- International Food Hall 
  
Dear sir, 
  
Please review attached comparative for Civil work ,International Food Hall.  
  
Kindly suggest process further. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Jogeswar Sahu 
9082949517 
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